To: Craig Newbold

E-Mail: cnewbold@scires.com
From: Doug Young

Date: January 17, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - File #0038-EX-PL-2014

Message:

Upon further Commission legal review, we have decided that there is no mechanism to handle "For
Official Use Only (FOUO)" requests within the Experimental Licensing System. Also, under no
circumstances can we withhold information related to the location of the transmitter or the frequencies
being used, as this information is necessary for investigation of interference. The applicant is advised to
select between one of the two following options: 1) Request removal of all exhibits that mention FOUO
and replace them with exhibits that do not mention the FOUO classification of any data within the
application; 2) Request withdrawal of the application and have the government sponsor file a licensing
request through the Federal government process at NTIA.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 17, 2014 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply’ button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 22632



